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TO: All Prequalified Contractors
FROM: Rachel Mills, P.E. KP\M
Director

Division of Construction Procurement

DATE: August 5, 2015

SUBJECT: Non-Mandatory Pre-Bid Conference
Marshall County
Item No. 01-0800.00

The Department of Highways will conduct a Non-Mandatory Pre-Bid Conference for the subject
project.. The meeting will be held August 17, 2015 at 10:00 a.m. prevailing time at Kentucky
Department of Highways, District 1 Office, 5501 Kentucky Dam Road, Paducah, KY 42003.

Any company that is interested in bidding on the subject project or being part of a joint venture is
encouraged to attend.

Preliminary plans are available at Preliminary Plans - 1-24 and Purchase Parkway Interchange —
Marshall County

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact this office at 502-564-3500.
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SPECIAL NOTE FOR PRE-BID CONFERENCE
MARSHALL COUNTY
RECONSTRUCT 1-24 AND PURCHASE PARKWAY INTERCHANGE
SYP 01-0800.00

The Department will conduct a Non-Mandatory Pre-Bid Conference of the subject
project Monday, August 17, 2015 at 10:00 AM at;

Kentucky Department of Highways
District 1 Office

5501 Kentucky Dam Road
Paducah, KY 42003-9322

Any company that is interested in bidding on the subject project or being part of a joint
venture is encouraged to attend.

Meeting minutes will be provided on the Department’s website for those unable to attend.

The purpose of the conference is to familiarize all prospective bidders with the contract
requirements.

Department of Highways officials present at the conference will answer questions
concerning the project.

Preliminary plans are available at Preliminary Plans - 1-24 and Purchase Parkway
Interchange — Marshall County
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